
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0220/FL
Date: 30 April 2021 13:49:36

Fylingdales Parish Council has no objections to this application as the site is a mess and
does need improvement -  it is hoped that this new plan will help.  What happened to the
shrub planting that was due to be planted under the previous application.



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM21/0220/FL

Proposed Development:

Application for variation of condition 2 (material amendment) of planning
approval

NYM/2018/0611/FL to allow changes to approved retaining wall
(retrospective)

Location: Boggle Hole Youth Hostel, Mill Bank, Mill Beck, Fylingthorpe

Applicant: YHA (England & Wales) Ltd

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/29/660D Tel:
County Road No: E-mail: k

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 27 April 2021

FAO: Mr M Hill Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0220/FL
Date: 13 April 2021 09:22:48

Hello all,
Regarding comments on planning applications.  Due to the "mourning'  period the Parish
Council has been caught by not being able to put out our summons for the usual April
meeting. This will now take place on the 28th April so we cannot put our comments in to
you.  Fylingdales PC cannot be the only Council in this situation so I hope we can make
delayed comments.
Regards,
Jane Mortimer
Chairman



From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2021/0220/FL Consultation Response
Date: 08 April 2021 15:12:07

Importance: High

Dear Mr M Hill,
 
Our ref:    349080
Your ref:  NYM/2021/0220/FL
 
Planning consultation: Variation of condition 2 (material amendment) of planning approval
NYM/2018/0611/FL to allow changes to approved retaining wall (retrospective)
Location: Boggle Hole Youth Hostel, Mill Bank, Mill Beck, Fylingthorpe
 
Thank you for your consultation.
 
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of condition 2.
 
Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us any
further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the changes proposed
will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so,
please do not re-consult us.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Dominic Rogers
Consultations Team
Natural England
Hornbeam House, Electra Way
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6GJ
 

www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are primarily working
remotely to provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders.
 
Please continue to send any documents by email or contact us by phone to let us know how
we can help you.
 
See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural
England’s regularly updated operational update at
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.  
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